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M E M O R A N D U M

Agenda Item 5(I) Supplement 

   TO:      DATE:    October 16, 2024 

 

FROM:                    SUBJECT:    

       

  

 

Enclosed is the Office of the Commission Auditor’s report in relation to Legislative File Number 241871 

on today’s agenda. This report provides background research on Alpha Kappa Alpha, Alpha Phi Alpha 

and Kappa Alpha Psi chapters of Kappa Alpha Psi, Fraternity Inc., an organization being considered 
for a street codesignation. 

BP/dmcb 

Honorable Juan Fernandez-Barquin 

Clerk of the Court and Comptroller 

Honorable Chairman Oliver G. Gilbert, III and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners     

Basia Pruna, Director  

Clerk of the Board Division 

Supplemental Information regarding 

the Resolution approving the City of 

Miami Gardens’ codesignation of that 

portion of Northwest 17th Avenue 

from Northwest 183rd Street to 

Northwest 188th Street as “Alpha 

Kappa Alpha Way” and codesignation 

of that portion of Northwest 42nd 

Avenue from Northwest 157th Street 

to Northwest 162nd Street as “Alpha 

Phi Alpha Way”; and codesignating 

that portion of Northwest 32nd Avenue 

from Northwest 191st Street to 

Northwest 199th Street as “Kappa 

Alpha Psi Way” 
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